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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Project Name: Wadhams WWTP Improvements 
Town of Westport   

  Essex County, New York 

 

CDBG Grant No: C305168 

Addendum Date: January 12, 2021 

To: All Contract Bidders of Record 

This addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents.  All contract bidders must acknowledge 
receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may subject the 
bidder to disqualification. 

CHANGES TO DRAWINGS 

1. Remove Sheet C-502 in its entirety and replace with Sheet C-502 which has been revised per 
Addendum No.1.  

RESPONSES TO BIDDER QUESTIONS 

1. Q: How will the town supply the filter sand to the contractor for installation? Will the 
sand be stockpiled as one pile for all 4 filters for the contractor to handle as needed? 
Would the sand be hauled when the contractor is ready for a filter and placed for the 
contractor to push off with a LGP dozer? IF this method how much would the town be 
able to haul /day?  

A: The new sand for the filters will be provided and stockpiled by the Town adjacent to the 
staging and laydown area shown on Sheet C-200 which is located to the west of the filters.   

2. Q:  Detail 3 on Sheet C-502 shows that the posts are to be installed 6' OC max, Chain link 
fence spec states that posts are to be installed 10' OC max, which is correct? 

A:  Post spacing at 10’ OC max is correct.   See Sheet C-502, Detail 3 which has been revised 
per Addendum No.1.  

3. Q: Detail 3 on Sheet C-502 shows a bottom tension wire but the spec mentions installing 
a bottom rail, which is to be installed? 

A:  Bottom rail shall be installed.   See Sheet C-502, Detail 3 which has been revised per 
Addendum No.1.  
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4. Q: Detail 3 on Sheet C-502 has a note that the Town is going to furnish and install the 
chain link fence as part of Alt No. 1, is this correct?  

A:  No, the note is incorrect.  Contractor shall furnish and install chain link fence as part of 
AddAlternate No.1. See Sheet C-502, Detail 3 which has been revised per Addendum No.1.  

5. Q:  Please provide the estimated construction cost for this project.  

A:  Provided below are the estimated contract values which include allowances and all 
applicable alternates: 

 Contract 1G:  $850,000  

 Contract 1E:  $135,000 

6. Q:  What are the funding agency requirements for this project?  

A:  This project is funded through a federal Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 
administered by the NYS Office of Community Renewal (OCR) as well as through a Water 
Quality Improvements Projects (WQIP) Grant administered by the NYS Department of 
Environmental Conservation (DEC).   Refer to Sections 007510 thru 007560 for OCR funding 
agency requirements.   Refer to Section 007610 for DEC funding agency requirements.   The 
following special attention is made regarding the funding requirements and forms:  

 Contractors are required to provide all funding agency forms upon NOTICE OF LOW 
BID; 

 Upon receipt of the funding program requirements forms, the awarded contract can be 
executed; 

 Failure to provide these forms to assess the compliance with funding goals will result 
in rejection of the bid and the award will go to the next lowest bidder; and 

 MWBE and EEO submittals and reports can be updated as the project progresses, but 
Waivers from MWBE requirements must be approved before a Notice to Proceed can 
be given, in order to prevent non-compliant costs being borne by the Town. 
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THE ALTERATION OF THIS MATERIAL IN ANY WAY, UNLESS DONE

UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A COMPARABLE PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.)

ARCHITECT FOR AN ARCHITECT, ENGINEER FOR AN ENGINEER OR

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, IS A

VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR

REGULATIONS AND IS A CLASS "A" MISDEMEANOR.
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